MILAN CHAUDHARY

S O F T W A R E D E V E L O P E R



+977-9807445408

chaudharymilan996@gmail.com

Nawalparasi, Nepal

milanc.com.np

SKILLS

- Core PHP
- Laravel
- Wordpress Plugin Development
- React
- Next Js
- Communication

TOOLS

- Vs Code
- Xamp, Local
- Postman
- Filezilla
- Zira

EDUCATION

TILOTTAMA HIGHER SEC SCHOOL

HSEB

2013 - 2015

SAMBHRAM INSTITUE OF TECH

VTU University

Augst 2016 - Dec 2020

PROFILE

Qualified and professional software developer with expertise in backend technologies such as Core PHP, Laravel, and WordPress plugin development. Strong frontend skills in React and Next.js. Experienced in developing and maintaining popular WordPress plugins, including User Registration and Everest Form.

EXPERIENCE

INTERN PHP DEVELOPER

Idea Foundation

July 15 2022 - 15 Oct 2022

- Skills Basic Core PHP, Jquery AJAX, Postman, slim, twig, FileZilla.
- Learned about the MVC Web Development structure
- Implemented the many features on the OXole Web project

INTERN PLUGIN PHP DEVELOPER

ThemeGrill

15 Jan 2023 - 15 Mar 2023

- WordPress plugin development
- Learned the git command and how to work on a live project
- Experienced in Debugging and Issue Resolution.
- Communication Skills

PLUGIN PHP DEVELOPER

ThemeGrill

16 Mar 2023 - Present

- Progressed from bug fixes to feature enhancements
- New feature research and development
- Hot fixes